_[noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com]

From:

Sent: 7/14/2021 2:28:50 AM

To:

Subject: posted a message

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.

. -+ 3 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte County Fire Department on
Twitter: "#DixieFire [update], Fire is approximately...

Reply in Teams

Install Microsoft Teams now

® oS W  Android

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy

11 Microsot

eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNIlsInR5cCl6lkpXVCI9.ey)zZW5kZXIiOiJub3JIcGx5QGVEYWIsLnRIYW1zLm
1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCIvemInaW5hdG9yljoiODAXNzdIMTYINGQ2MCOONDASLWIWOWMt
NDIIZDg3M2UwOTM2liwicmVjaXBpZW50cTNIcmlhbGI6ZWQIiOiJbXClyY2NaQHBNZS5jb21
cllOiLCIhZGFwdGI2ZUNhcmRTZX)pYWxpemVkljoie TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWRhcHRpdmVDYXJ
kXCIsXCJoaWRIT3JpZ2luYWxCb2R5XCI6dHJ1ZSxcInJObFwiOmMZhbHNILFwidmVyc2lvblwiOl
WiMS4wXCIsXCIJwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXCJ0aGVtZVwiOlwibXNOZWFtc TwilFwiYm9
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keVwiOIt7XCJ0ZXhOXCIeXCIMb2FkaW5nIHRoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMulEImIHIvdSBk
b24ndCBzZWUgdGhIbSBpbiATIHNIY29uZHMsIGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2
FOaW9uKiogdG8gdmlldyBpbiBUZWFtcySclixcindyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)
sb2NrXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwilFwic3R5bGVcljpcIinRIYW1zSGVhZGVyXCls
XClpdGVtcTwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5TZXRclixcImNvbHVtbnNcljpbetwidHIwZVw
I0IwiQ29sdW TuXCIsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe TwidHIwZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEJsbh2NrXClsXCljb2xvclwiOlwid2hpdGVclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdIXCIsXCJ3ZWina
HRcljpcimJvbGRIcIwiLFwidGV4dFwiOlwiTWIjcm9zb2Z0IFRIYW1zXCJ9XSxcInZlcnRpY2FsQ29
udGVudEFsaWdubWVudFwiOlwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHViblwilFwid2lkdG
hcljpcimF1dGOclixclml0ZW1zXCleW3tcInR5cGVcljpclkitYWdIXClsXClzaXplXCI6XCIzbWFsbF
wiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQBEYWNOaWIuYWJsZVIsb2dvXCIIXX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNv
bnRhaWS5IclwiLFwiaXNWaXNpYmxIXCl6ZmFsc2UsXClpZFwiOlwiYmFubmVyLXBsYWNIaG9s
ZGVyXCJOLHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwilFwiaWRcljpcImNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV
yXCIsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XClub25IXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIKZWZhdWx0X
ClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIkZWZhdWxOXClsXCJib3R0Ob21cljp
cIm5vbmVcIn0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCpZFwiOlwiZ3JIZXRpbmdclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdl
XCIsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCIlaSwgUmSIiXClsXCJ3ZWinaHRcljpclmJvbGRIclwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRyd
WUsXCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIUZXh0QmxvY2tcinOse TwiaWRcljpcInN1TbW ThenIMaWS5rXClsXCJOZXh
OXCI6XCJZb3VyIHRIYW1tYXRIcyBhecmUgdHJ5aW5nIHRVIHJIYWNolHIvdSBpbiBb TWIjcm9zb
2Z0IFRIYW 1zXShodHRwczovL3RIYW 1zLm1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vbCOtZXNzYWdILZE50mQ3
M;ZhOWUZNDQ5NDRINWNhMTIJIMjUYNWIyNzBhOGVKQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIi8xNji2M
JUOODAZMDQ1P3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWUZNjFhLWVJZTYINDFhYS1iYzk2LTdjMmM4NWEWO
DkOMSiIclixcindyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dEJsbh2NrXCJ9XX0seTwiaWRcljpcim 1
lc3NhZ2UtaXRIbXNclixcInNwYWN pbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX
Jclixclml0ZW1zXCIeW3tcInR5¢cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSlclwiLFwic3BhY2luZ1wiOlwibmOuZVwi
LFwiaXRIbXNcljpbelwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6eTwibGVm
dFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlnaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRvcFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwi
LFwiYm90dGItXCI6XCizbWFsbFwifSxciml0ZW 1zXCIeW3tcimIkXCI6XCItZXNzYWdILWIOZW
0tbGFiZWxclixcInR5¢GVcljpcliRleHRCbGYjaTwiLFwid2VpZ2hOXCleXClib2xkZX]clixcInRleHR
cljpclktyaXNOb3BoZXIgXFxcXCsgMyBwb3N0ZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtID4gSW5jaWRIbn
RzIFxcXFwtlESvenRoXCIsXCJ3emFwXClI6dHI1ZSxcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcimxhemdIXCI9XX0se
TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaWS5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXClzdHIsZVwiOl
widGVhbXNBY2NIbnRclixclnNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIX
C16XCIDb2x1bW5TZXRclixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZOXCI6XCIKZWZhdWx0XClsXClyaW
dodFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dGOtXCI6XCJzbWFsbFw
ifSxcImNvbHVtbnNcljpbe TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uXCIsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwiMz)weFwilLF
wiaXRIbXNcljpbeTwiaWRcljpcIm1ic3NhZ2UtaXRIbSTwem9ImaWxIXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XClib
WENnZVwilFwic3R5bGVcljpcinBlenNvblwilFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWwQ6eQUY10Tg2QjkzNTRBNDd
FODIDNEFCNUNBNOJFMTVDMDVclixcindpZHRoXCI6XCIzMnB4XCJ9XX0se TwidHIwZVwiOl
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wiQ29sdW TuXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbetwiaWRcljpcim1lc3
NhZ2UtaXRIbS1zb3VyY2UtdXNIclwiLFwidGV4dFwiOlwiS3Jpc3RveGhlclwilFwid2VpZ2hOXCl
6XCJib2xkZXJclixcInR5¢cGVcljpclRlIeHRCbGYja1wifSx7XClpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVELX
ByZXZpZXdclixcInR5cGVcljpcllRleHRCbGYjaTwiLFwiY29sb3icljpcImxpZ2h0XClsXCI0ZXhOXC
16XCJcXHIcXG4gQOFMIEZIUkUgQnV0dGUgVW5pdC9CdXROZSBDb3VudHkgRmlyZSBEZXB
hcnRtZWS501G9ulFR3aXROZXIGICZxdWI0O TxcXFwjRGl4aWVGaXJIFxcXFxbdXBKYXRIXFxcXF
OslEZpcmUgaXMgYXBwem94aW ThdGVseS4uLlwilFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJzcGFjaW5nX
CI6XCJub25IXCIOXXT1dfV19LHtcINR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSsiclwilFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe1widH]
wZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1TuU2VOXClsXCljb2x1bW5zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiL Fwid2l
kdGhcljpcInNOcmVOY2hclixcnBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWxO0XCIsXClya
WdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwifSxcImIl0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkFjdGIvbINIdFwiLFwiY
WNOaWOucTwiOlt7XCIpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGViLWdvdG8tY29udmVyc2F0aW9OuXCls
XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb24uT3BIblVybFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XClodHRwczovL3RIYW1zLm1pY3Jv
c29mdC5jb20vbCOtZXNzYWdILZESOMQ3MjZhOWUZNDQ5NDRINWNhMTIJIMjUyNWIyNzB
hOGVkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIi8xNjIZMjUOODAzMDQ1P3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWUZNjFhLW
VJZTYtNDFhYS1iYzk2LTdjMmMANWEWODKOMSZsbT1kZWVwbGluayZsbXNyYz1lbWFpbCZ|
bWx0aWQINzYWNWQ1ZjUtODFiMyO0OOTIXLWIYNTEtMGFJODEXNWMOZjMwImVtbHR5¢G
U9TmV3XO0FjdGI2aXRpZXMmbGlua3R5cGUIb3BIbINreXBIVGVhbXMmY2TwaWQIQWNOa
WOUYWIJsZU1pc3NIZEFjdGI2aXR5XCIsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOlwiR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2F0aW9uX
CJOXX1dfV19XX1dfV19XX0se TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1TuU2VOXClIsXCJjb2xTbW5zXCI6W3
tclnBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWxO0XClsXClyaWdod FwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdF
wiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0XCIsXCJib3R0Ob21cljpcimRIZmFTbHRcIN0sXCJOeXBIXCI6X
CJDb2x1bW5clixcindpZHRoXCI6 XCJzdHIIAGNoXClsXCJzdHIsZVwiOlwiZW1waGFzaXNclixcl
mI0ZW1zXCIeW3tcInR5¢cGVcljpclkNvbHVtbINIdFwiLFwic3BhY2luZ 1wiOlwibGFyZ2VclixcinNI
cGFyYXRvclwiOnRydWUsXCJjb2x1bW5zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcl
jpcINNOcmVOY2hclixcIml0ZW 1zXCIeW3tcIinR5¢GVcljpcllRleHRCbG9jalwiLFwid2VpZ2hOXCl
6XClib2xkzZXJclixcInRleHRcljpclkluc3RhbGwgTWIjcm9zb2ZO0IFRIYW 1zIG5vd TwifSx7XCJ0eXB
IXCI6XCIDb2xTbWS5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbe TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uXClsXCJ3a
WROaFwiOlwiYXVOb1wiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe TwidHIwZVwiOlwiSW1ThZ2VclixcInVybFwiOlwiY2
IkOmFjdGIvbmFibGVfYXBwbGVclixcIndpZHRoXCIEXCI3MHB4XCI9XSxcInNIbGV]dEFjdGlvbl
wiOntcInR5cGVcljpclkFjdGlvbi5PcGVUVXIsXClsXCJ1ecmxcljpcimhOdHBzOi8vaXR1bmVzLmF
wcGXILmNvbSOhcHAVbWIjecm9zb2ZOLXRIYW 1zL2IkMTEXMzE1MzcwNIwiLFwidGIObGVcljpcl
mIPUTwifX0se TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW 1uXCIsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwiYXVOb 1wiLFwiaXRIbXN
cljpbeTwidHIwZVwiOlwiSWThZ2VclixcInVybFwiOlwiY2lkOmFjdGlvbmFibGVYWS5kemSpZFw
iLFwid2lkdGhcljpcljgdcHhcInTdLFwic2VsZWNOQWNOaW9uXCl6e TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWNOa
WOuLkOWZW5VemxclixcInVybFwiOlwiaHROcHM6Ly SwbGF5Lmdvb2dsZS5jb20vec3RvemUvY
XBwcy9kZXRhaWxzP2IkPWNvbS5taWNyb3NvZnQudGVhbXNclixcInRpdGxIXCI6XCIBbmRy
b2IkXCJ9fV19LHtcINR5cGVcljpcliRIeHRCbGYjaTwilFwic2|6ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixcimlzU3Vid
GxIXCl6dHJ1ZSxcInRleHRcljpcllRoaXMgZW1haWwgd2FzIHNIbnQgZnJivbSBhbiB1bm1vbml
Ob3JIZCBtYWIsYm94LiBVcGRhdGUgeW91ciBIbWFpbCBwecmVmZXJlbmNIcyBpbiBUZWFtcy4
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gUHJvZmIsZSBwaWNOdXJIID4gU2V0dGluZ3MgPiBOb3RpZmljYXRpb25zLIwiLFwid3JhcFwi
OnRydWV9LHtcInR5cGVcljpcliRleHRCbGYjaTwilFwic216ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixclmlzU3VidGx
IXCl6dHJ1ZSxcInRleHRcljpclsKpIDIwMTkgTWljcm9zb2Z0IENvenBvemFOaWI9uLCBPbmUQgT
WIljcm9zb2Z0IFdheSwgUmVkbW9OuZCBXQSASODATMI03MzI5XCIsXCI3ecmFwXCI6dHJ1ZX0
seTwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)Jsb2NrXClsXClzaXplXCIeXCIzbWFsbFwiLFwiaXNTdWJ0bGVcljp
OcnVILFwidGV4dFwiOlwiumVhZCBvdXIgW3ByaxXZhY3kgcG9saWN5XShodHRwczovL2dvim
1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vZndsaWSrL3AvP2xpbmtpZD04NTc4NzUpXClsXCI3cmFwXCl6dHJ1ZS
xcINNwWYWNpbmdcljpcim5vbmVcinOse TwidHIwZVwiOlwiSWThZ2VclixcInVybFwiOlwiY21kO
mFjdGlvbmFibGVfbWIjcm9zb2Z0X2xvZ29cIn1dfV19XX1dfVOsXCIhdXRvSW52b2tIQWNOaW
uXCleetwiaWRcljpcimF1dG8taW52b2tILWFjdGlvblwiLFwibWV0aGIkXCI6XCIQTTNUXCIsX
CJ1emxcljpcimh0dHBzOi8vdGVhbXMubWIjcm9zb2Z0LmNvbSShcGkvbXQvYW1Ici9iZXRhL2
FjdGIvbmFibGVNZXNzYWdIL2FjdGl2aXR5L2luaXRclixclmivZHIcljpcinteXFwibGIjYWxIXFxcl)
PCXFwiZWAtdXNcXFwiLFxeXCIhY3RpdmlO0aWVzXFxcljpbe IxcXCJ0eXBIXFxcljpcXFwiRm9sbG
93XFxclixeXFwic3VidHIwZVxcXCI6XFxclkNoYW5uZWxSZXBseU 1Ic3NhZ2VeXFwilFxeXCItZX
NzYWdISWRcXFwiOjE2ZM)YYyNTQ4AMDMwNDUsXFxcInNvdXJjZVRocmVhZEIkXFxcljpcXFwiM
Tk6ZDcyNmESZTYONDKONGU1Y2ExMmUyYNTITYjI3MGE4ZWRAAGhyZWFkLnRhY3YyXFxclix
cXFwidGFyZ2VOVGhyZWFKkSWRcXFwiOIXcXCICXFwiLFxeXCIOYXINZXROYW TIXFxcljpcXFwiXF
xcIn1dfVwiLFwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWNOaW9uLkhOdHBcInOsXCJhdXRvSW52b2tIT3B0aW9ucTw
iIOntcInNob3dDYXJkT25GYWIsdXJIXCI6dHJ1ZX19liwiaWFOIjoxNjIi2MjU0OTMwfQ.Yfrb 1GCN
9kwjtsMJ1h_-
gi3Luz4KLsv6R3IDbDSIYFAdeSubCx7t)3wuRAmM4bUn2PcsKk5alxUDIcRBOCx4jgPXHglv-GO-
FkmdOfNHFfzyzIAcO2vTL2Q5U_Oc9bGRs4xq31Gs_04cOzjOh2vsg8PES8AS5sIQMaH7N19H2
JqLrFaNsYRPPEx_30yqTrV_BINNOprGbfQQch66jXTTOzj3YYgjyrRvLFJd9oUKxob-
_epcPVwxbqp5iveWgRF1pT2soXFrjTia3tETfsaweW-YFLQpj-cKGRrU-
tvdkcrFBSqJ)ZLiy5qd4ucFTiwUMgoMZkTizULt1yRLz1ghp5Hvkg
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